Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 3 December, 2021 3:29 PM

To: wskoh@vfixauto.com.sg; 'assignments’

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; kentsh@vfixauto.com.sg; 'Jessica’; 'Jeff'; 'Saw Choon Guan’;
sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: SURVEY OD XE5117D - ACCIDENT INVOLVING XE5117D AND XE4023Y ON
31/11/2021

Dear Weng Sheng,

Thanks for your email below.
Dear LKK,
Please assists to conduct survey for OD claim.

Thank you.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via

email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F:(65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: wskoh@vfixauto.com.sg <wskoh@vfixauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 8:33 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: kentsh@vfixauto.com.sg; 'Jessica' <jessicassy@vfixauto.com.sg>; 'Jeff' <jeffbz@vfixauto.com.sg>; 'Saw Choon
Guan' <cgsaw@vfixauto.com.sg>

Subject: FW: SURVEY OD XE5117D - ACCIDENT INVOLVING XE5117D AND XE4023Y ON 31/11/2021

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Boon Sen,



Good day to you.

(‘\Cﬁ As per requested, kindly refer vehicle XE5117D GIA report for you to arrange survey.
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Hope to hear form you soon.

Thank You.

Weng Sheng

Vfix Auto Pte Ltd | Vfix Rental Pte Ltd

7 Penjuru Close Level 1, Singapore 608779
Contact: 81940287/ 96502501 | E: wskoh@vfixauto.com.sg

Remark: W.e.f 29™ MARCH 2021, our office has been relocated to 7 Penjuru Close Level 1,
Singapore 608779. Please update your record with the following: Company contact number -
6455 2957 ; Company general email - contact@vfixauto.com.sqg

From: wskoh@vfixauto.com.sg <wskoh@vfixauto.com.sg>

Sent: 2 December, 2021 11:47 AM

To: 'Claims Dept of CTI' <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Chong Boon Sen' <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: kentsh@vfixauto.com.sg; 'jeffbz@vfixauto.com.sg' <jeffbz@vfixauto.com.sg>; 'jessicassy@vfixauto.com.sg'
<jessicassy@vfixauto.com.sg>; 'cgsaw@vfixauto.com.sg' <cgsaw @vfixauto.com.sg>

Subject: SURVEY OD XE5117D - ACCIDENT INVOLVING XE5117D AND XE4023Y ON 31/11/2021

Importance: High

Hi China Taiping Team,

r& Please find attached copy of NOA and estimate for your arrangement
v E 1.2 vehicle XE5117D.
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Kindly take noted that the vehicle have in our workshop.

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
6455 2957 ; Company general email - contact@vfixauto.com.sg




